# METRO COUNCIL VACANCY APPLICATION FORM

KRS 67C.103(6) provides that a person must satisfy the following criteria) to serve as a member of Metro Council:

No person shall be eligible to serve as a member of a consolidated local government council unless he or she is at least eighteen (18) years old, a qualified voter, and a resident within the territory of the consolidated local government and the district that he or she seeks to represent for at least one (1) year immediately prior to the person's election. A council member shall continue to reside within the district from which he or she was elected throughout the term of office.

Please provide the following information:

Full Legal Name *	Garrett Alan Dean
Date of Birth *	
Current Residential Address *	1002 E. Saint Catherine Street Louisville, KY 40204 United States
Length of residence at current address	8 months at current address; 1.5 years total in what is now District 6
Attach your resume *	garrett_deandistrict_6_resume.pdf 143.42 KB · PDF
Name *	Garrett Dean
Email *	

By submitting this form, I hereby certify that the above information is true and correct, and I meet all the statutory and constitutional qualifications for the vacant office for which I am applying.

Garrett Dean

Name: Garrett Dean
Residence: 1002 E. Saint Catherine Street, 4020
Phone:
Email:

#### QUALIFICATIONS SUMMARY:

The military brought my wife and me to Kentucky nearly a decade ago and we have since made Louisville our permanent home. An engineer by trade with professional licensure, I am an avid problem solver and naturally curious how systems and processes can be improved. My passion for local government began after working on my first Habitat for Humanity house on East Burnett and seeing the impact volunteers and community organizers can have on an individual's quality of life.

#### **WORK EXPERIENCE & COMMUNITY INVOLVEMENT:**

# Lone Camel PLLC, President (2020 - Present)

- As owner of Lone Camel PLLC, I consult in my capacity as a licensed professional engineer on project management, construction QA/QC, and cost savings measures on federal projects both stateside and internationally.

# Army National Guard (Kentucky & Illinois), Part-Time Service (2017 – Present)

- Current battalion commander of the 766<sup>th</sup> Engineer Battalion.
- Served as officer-in-charge of 150 Kentuckians supporting the Operation Capitol Response II mission at the US Capitol grounds in the weeks following January 6<sup>th</sup>, 2021.
- One of two military engineers responsible for converting the KY Expo Center into a COVID-19 overflow hospital in May 2020, alongside USACE and KY Department of Homeland Security.
- As the KYARNG's de facto bridging expert, responded to natural disasters in Eastern Kentucky in 2018 and 2021 to inspect damaged bridges after historical flooding events.

#### American Engineers Inc., Project Manager (2018 – 2020)

- Designed bridges, roadways, timber & steel structures, and religious monuments across Kentucky and throughout the Ohio Valley.

#### Habitat for Humanity of Metro Louisville, Team Leader (2017 – 2018)

- Led community volunteers three days a week in building quality, affordable housing in the Louisville Meto area.

## US Army, Active-Duty Service (2009 – 2017)

- Served as an engineer officer domestically and overseas in Afghanistan, Kuwait, and Iraq.
- Final duty station: Fort Knox, KY

#### **POLITICAL EXPERIENCE:**

- Ran in 2020 Democratic primary for Kentucky Senate District 37.
- Managed and served as treasurer of my wife's 2022 District Court judicial campaign.

#### **EDUCATION:**

# - Professional Engineer (KY & MO)

United States Military Academy – West Point, NY B.S. – Civil Engineering, 2009

- Project Management Professional

**PROFESSIONAL CERTIFICATIONS:** 

Missouri University of Science & Technology – Rolla, MO M.S. - Engineering Management, 2014